Comment ID 482 has been updated since being posted on January 20, 1998.



The questions contained in this document were posted through December 30, 1997, and the original responses were posted on January 6, 1998.  To identify the updated responses, we have bolded the comment id numbers and specified {revised} next to the comment id number.  

A.2.3 OFFEROR REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMERCIAL ITEMS (52.212-3) (JAN 1997)

Comment ID: 495 {revised}�

 The government has included FAR 52.225-9, Buy American Act-Trade Agreements Act-Balance of Payments Program, in the solicitation. How does the government intend to apply the dollar threshold for the application of the Trade Agreements Act to this acquisition? Will the dollar threshold be applied on a line item basis or on the basis of the total value of the acquisition? (31) 

RESPONSE:  The dollar threshold will be applied to the total value of the acquisition.  To clarify our response to Comment ID: 426, this clause is applicable to the services as well as the products to be provided under this contract.

*****

E.2.2 SERVER SERVICES 

Comment ID: 494  {revised}��QUESTION: Table E.2.2.1 Summary (Server Services Table), in the RFP, shows �an "S or O" requirement for LAN Services (Service Type) for each Seat Type �(WEB1, APP1, COMP1, and FILE1) at Services Levels of Regular LAN, Fast LAN, �and Huge LAN. However, this Service Type is not included in the Pricing Model �for Server Services prices. The Pricing Model goes from a Service Type of �Systems Administration to Maintenance. Would you please clarify what should �be priced? � 

RESPONSE:  Table E.2.2.1 will be revised to delete LAN Services and the associated service levels.

*****

ATTACHMENT L TRIAGE ASSIGNMENT TABLES {R1} 

 Comment ID: 493 � �Will the Government please clarify whether offerors should provide all Triage Level One software listed in Section L of the RFP in their proposed Catalogs of Services and Commercial Component (CSCCs), or can software with similar functionality be proposed? 

RESPONSE:  Where specific products are specified in Section L, substitutions would not be acceptable.

>>>>>

If the Government does require that software listed in Section L be proposed, please clarify how offerors should handle products that are discontinued, poorly-defined (e.g., "Intergraph", "C", "C++"), etc.�

RESPONSE: Yes, the offeror may propose software with similar functionality in cases where products are discontinued or poorly defined.

*****

ATTACHMENT N ODIN PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATIONS

Comment ID: 496 � �NSTL has posted "performance profile survey result" on their web site. After discussions with NSTL we were made aware that the test results posted on their web site are strictly the result of a "market survey". Due to the restrictive time schedules imposed on NSTL, we found out the majority of the data found on the website was data NSTL had in their possession prior to their contracting with NASA. As a result of this tight schedule, many manufacturers did not have time to respond prior to the website postings.��NSTL has made it clear in our discussions that the products listed on their web site do not necessarily "include or preclude" any products from the ODIN bid, however, this ambiguity has misled many potential primes who are interested in bidding our products. There is a perception that if a manufacturerís product configurations are not on the NSTL web site listing they do not meet the minimum testing requirements. There is also a misperception that the products listed are exempt from having to perform additional benchmarks for ODIN. This perceived misrepresentation could be interpreted to be limiting "full and open competition". Will NASA please post clarifications on the web site and take corrective action to ensure that no undo advantage will be given to the manufacturers listed. �

RESPONSE:  A clarification has been posted on NSTL web site.  All systems submitted with ODIN proposals must be tested by NSTL regardless of whether they appear on the performance profile list. 

See also response to Comment #421.

*****

A.1.22 REPEATED EQUIPMENT FAILURE PLAN

Comment ID: 497 � �The proposal calls for a Repeated Equipment Failure Plan to be included as part of Volume 2, Tab 2, per A.3.9.1.2, Technical Approach. Does the Government have a preferred format? With only 80 pages for the entire technical proposal, is it correct to assume that this plan will be a shell of a plan that will be developed in greater detail after contract award? (32) 

�RESPONSE: The Government does not have a preferred format, however the intent is that the vendor specifically state what actions they will take for problems associated with repeated equipment failure. This plan will be exempted from the page count for the technical proposal, however this plan shall not exceed 5 pages.

*****

 A.3.10.1.1 Required Submissions {R1}

Comment ID: 498 � �Amendment 1 has indicated that the Government requires a minimum of five relevant projects from all members of the team that have greater than 5% participation, based on total proposal dollars. For these projects, two questionnaires are to be completed and returned to GSFC. Typically, only one questionnaire per contract is completed by the customer and returned to the Government. To reduce the burden on the customer, would it be acceptable for the customer to complete one questionnaire that is signed by both the lead contractual and technical points of contact? (33) �

Response previously posted on 12/30/97.

*****



Comment ID: 511 � �RFP Paragraph A.3.10.1.1. Relevant Experience and Past Performance (TAB 1 of Business Proposal) The relevant experience and past performance of the offeror as it relates to efforts performed shall be addressed for the previous three years. This information shall also be provided for those subcontractors/team members who have greater than 5% participation based upon total proposed dollars. The offeror shall provide details relating to their management and program outsourcing experience in contracts of similar scope and magnitude, both Government and commercial.��Question: Does the Government's use of the word "their" in the third sentence refer to the management and program outsourcing experience of the prime contractor or of the subcontractor/team members having greater than 5% participation based upon total proposed dollars In the Government's Answers to Questions posted on December 16, 1997 (Comment ID: 341), the Government's answer suggests that the word "their" applies only to the offeror. Does the Government want the outsourcing experiences of the subcontractors to be included?�

RESPONSE:  The RFP will be amended in Amendment 2 to require management and program outsourcing experience for the prime as well as the subcontractors/teaming partners having greater than 5% participation based upon total proposed dollars.

 

*****

A.3.10.1.2 Performance History

Comment ID: 499 � �Is it correct to assume that performance history information is to be provided for the team as a whole, where appropriate, and not just the prime contractor? (34) �

RESPONSE:  The RFP will be amended to require performance history for the prime and the its subcontractors/teaming partners.  In addition, if there are instances where the team as performed previous to ODIN, that information shall be provided also.

*****



Comment ID: 512 ��RFP Paragraph A.3.10.1.2. Performance History. Is the Government also requiring subcontractors to submit their respective performance history if the subcontractor/team member has greater than 5% participation based upon total proposed dollars? �

RESPONSE: See Response to Comment ID: 499. 

*****



Comment ID: 514 � �RFP Paragraph A.3.10.2 Financial Capability. (TAB 2 of Business Proposal). Does the Government want financial statements from those subcontractors having greater than 5% participation based upon total proposed dollars? 

RESPONSE: Response posted on 12/30/97.

*****



Comment ID: 515 �RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 514

*****

Comment ID: 516 �RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 514

*****

Comment ID: 517 �RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 514

*****

A.3.10.1.3 Past Contracts or Teaming Relationships

Comment ID: 513 � �RFP Paragraph A.3.10.1.3. Past Contracts or Teaming Relationships. Is the Government requiring subcontractors having greater than 5% participation to describe their past contracts and teaming relationships on the same basis as the prime?�

RESPONSE:  Yes, and the RFP will be amended to require this information. �*****�Comment ID: 518 � RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 513

*****

A.3.10.2 FINANCIAL CAPABILITY (TAB 2 OF THE BUSINESS PROPOSAL)

Comment ID: 519 � RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 514

***** 

A.3.12.1 TECHNICAL, BUSINESS, AND PRICE PROPOSAL VOLUMES {R1}

Comment ID: 500  {revised}� �Because proposals are due to be delivered to six NASA centers across the country on the same date, albeit at 1:00 p.m., on a Monday, it will be necessary to have proposals in transit by the previous Wednesday to ensure timely delivery of proposals. This cuts 5 days off the already aggressive proposal schedule. Would the Government consider delivery of all proposal volumes to GSFC, boxed for forwarding on to the designated centers? As an alternative, would the Government consider having the proposals for the five other centers postmarked the same date they are due at GSFC, but due to the centers no more than 3 days after they are due at GSFC? (35) 

�RESPONSE: No change. 



*****

 A.3.12.2 NUMBER OF COPIES OF SF 1449 AND REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS PROPOSAL VOLUME

�Comment ID: 501 �Amendment 001 extended the due date of the Technical Proposal and Business Proposal volumes (Volumes 2 and 3) to February 2, 1998 and the Price Proposal volume (Volume 4) to February 9, 1998. Is it correct to assume that the SF 1449 and Representations and Certifications Proposal volume (Volume 1) is due at the same time as the Price Proposal--February 9, 1998? (36) 

�RESPONSE: Response posted on 12/30/97.

***** 

A.4.7 PRICE EVALUATION

Comment ID: 520   � �RFP Paragraph A.4.7 Price Evaluation of Exhibit 1, Pricing Model.�MA1, MA2, NAD boundaries are quantities but model has Gross Value. Please clarify the relationship between Gross Value and the boundary quantities.

�RESPONSE: An average value for PC, Mac, and UNIX workstation and multiplied it by the maximum number of MA1, MA2, and NAD seats to arrive at an estimated of Gross Asset Value.

See also answer to comment #438 and comment #410�*****

�Comment ID: 521 � �RFP Paragraph A.4.7 Price Evaluation of Exhibit 1, Pricing Model.�RFP - SE1 has no UNIX standard level but has an option as entry level. On GSFCFY99 [R172] 111 seats shown and only 7 have the single option, 104 units not assigned. On JSCFY99 [R172] 984 seats shown and only 748 have the entry level option, 236 units not assigned. Please clarify.�

RESPONSE:  Pending further review. �*****�Comment ID: 522 � RESPONSE: DUPLICATE OF 521�*****

 C.3 OBJECTIVES

Comment ID: 508 �

 An objective of NASA is for contractors to support the letter and spirit of the Stevenson-Wyder Act by donating excess computer equipment to schools, universities, etc. The Government has not provided enough detail of the donation requirements that will be placed on the Contractor. For example, if NASA acquires service for 1,000 seats, at the end of the service life of those seats is NASA expecting the contractor to donate all 1,000 seats? The cost recovery of these assets will vary if the assets are remarketed or reused in the commercial marketplace. If the items are donated, the cost recovery of the contractor is based on a different set of assumptions. Please provide instructions to the vendor community to determine how to assume which items NASA will no longer use that can then be donated. (43) �

RESPONSE: The offeror shall propose how they will support the letter and spirit of the Stevenson-Wyder Act.  There are no minimum donation requirements. 

***** 

C.7.1 PERIODIC/ROUTINE TECHNOLOGY REFRESHMENT

Comment ID: 523 � �RFP Paragraph C.7.1 Technology Refresh. (TAB 5 of Technical Proposal)�Section N.1 states that NSTL will update the performance specifications quarterly. Paragraph C.7.1 states that 1/n of the seats will be refreshed each year. Since refreshment is not instantaneous, it will occur during some finite period of time as scheduled. It could all occur in one week, or weekly, monthly, quarterly, etc. During these periods, the performance specifications will change. What refresh specification level will apply? For instance, 300 seats with a 3-year refresh cycle will be refreshed at 100 seats per year. It is decided to refresh 25 each quarter. During year 1, the performance specification is changed each quarter by NSTL. What refresh level would apply to each of the quarterly refreshments? What are their cutoff dates and what is the official mechanism for their posting? 

RESPONSE: Technology refreshment deliveries shall meet or exceed baseline performance level within an appropriate cut-off date as proposed in the technology refreshment proposal and accepted by the Government.��See also Governmentís response to comment #360

***** 

EXHIBIT 1 ODIN PRICE MODEL

Comment ID: 502 �

The Government made revisions to the Price Model for vendors to include individual unit prices to reflect the Category 1, Category 2, and Category 3 pricing for the items proposed in the CSCC. These individual prices are summed and averaged to determine the Average Catalog Unit Price (per item). The formula in the spreadsheet (reference HQ.xls and MFSC.xls, cells J3 and K3) multiplies the product class discount times the Category 1 unit price, not the Average Catalog Unit Price. Did the Government intend for the formula to calculate the Average Catalog Unit Price times the proposed Product Class Discount? If the answer is no, then please provide the rationale of why the three unit prices are averaged? If the answer is yes, please correct the formula and release new price model spreadsheets (or an amendment instructing vendors to modify the spreadsheets) as soon as possible. (37) �

RESPONSE: Response posted on 12/30/97.

*****

Comment ID: 503 {revised}� �This vendor previously asked for a definition of the Gross Asset Value, and is still awaiting a response. The following additional clarification is also requested: In the price model spreadsheets cells AI$3 through AI$6 are calculated and used in the evaluation of the ARCSum (where ARC is the Center name). These cells represent the standard price of an MA1. Vendors are required to propose a percentage of the GAV number identified by the Government. The GAV times the proposed percentage is the evaluated price of the standard for an MA1. In the LeRC.xls spreadsheet (as an example), the GAV number is approximately $4.6 million per year. If a vendor offers a 1% charge, the total evaluated price is $46,000. However, the Government has not defined what this percentage charge should represent. Also, please clarify if this charge should represent a monthly charge or an annual charge. (38) �

RESPONSE: GAV is the value of the equipment at the time of purchase.  This approach was taken based on Industry comments that maintained that pricing is a function of gross asset value.  The plug numbers identified are estimates of the value of equipment covered.  This process of identifying GAV eliminates the need for NASA to identify every model and serial number under this contract.  This process was not used so that the vendor would be required to identify a separate monthly maintenance price for several thousand different PCís.  This should be a monthly charge.

*****



Comment ID: 504 {revised}�

In addition to the GAV evaluation described above, the MA1 and MA2 seats require pricing for the optional service levels (e.g., HW Maintenance Critical or HW Maintenance Enhanced, etc.). Vendors are again required to propose a percentage charge reflecting our offer. However, these charges are not used in the summary tables per Center (ARCSum). These summary sheets calculate cells AI$3 through AI$6 and AI$88 through AI$91. All other charges appear to be unevaluated. Is it the Government's intent to not evaluate the optional services that vendors are asked to price for these seats? If the answer is no, please provide a modification to the price model spreadsheets. (39) �

RESPONSE: Will be corrected in next Price Model release.

*****



Comment ID: 505 � �This vendor believes there is an error in the total calculation for NAD. The ARCSum (where ARC represents Center) worksheet calculates totals for the PC NAD, MACs NAD, and UNIX NAD. In Row 283, the Government has an OTHER NAD category. The entire NAD group is then summed for Row 284, Total NAD. However, in the Total NAD formula, the OTHER NAD cell reference is omitted from the calculation, thus not included in the total NAD evaluation. Please review the calculation in the Summary spreadsheets for NAD and provide corrections as required. (40) 

�RESPONSE: Response posted on 12/30/97.

*****

Comment ID: 506 ��In the calculation of the totals for the WEB Server and the APP Server, it appears the Government has omitted the Performance Delivery cell when calculating the entire cost of the WEB Server (and the APP1 Server). (Reference ARCSum, formula in cells B292 and B300, respectively.) Please review the calculation in the Summary spreadsheets for the servers and provide corrections as required. (41) �

RESPONSE: Response posted on 12/30/97.

*****

Comment ID: 507  {revised}��This vendor has identified the following errors in the revised price model spreadsheets. Please review and provide corrections to the price model:��(a) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula, that calculates the extended price for the WEB1 System Administration Server. (Reference Row 340 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets). ��(b) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the Phone Instrument Standard Seat. (Reference Row 368 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(c) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula, that calculates the extended price for the Fax Service Type Standard Seat. (Reference Row 404 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(d) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the Video Connection Service Type. (Reference Row 423 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(e) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the Admin Radio Service Standard Seat. (Reference Row 438 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(f) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the LAN Interface Server Type. (Reference Row 457 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(g) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the Remote Comm Type. (Reference Row 473 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets).��(h) In the revised price model, the Government has not included the formula that calculates the extended price for the Public Address Service. (Reference Row 490 of the Center Fiscal Year Worksheets). (42)�Previously answered

RESPONSE:  The formula to calculate the extended price for each line item stated above will be included in the next Price Model release.

*****�Comment ID: 509 {revised}��We're sorry to keep asking this question, but we still do not understand, what are the kinds of factors the Government expects would result in a discount to the Infrastructure plug number amounts. What are vendors being asked to cost (and discount) for infrastructure upgrades? (44) � 

RESPONSE:  For example a brand new networking technology is developed which eliminates  the need for cabling, NIC cards, etc., however, it requires a change to the infrastructure that needs 2 milk cartons and fishing wire.  These milk cartons and fishing wire will have a commercial price or GSA price.  If the Government elected to utilize this new infrastructure then the contractor would provide the milk cartons and fishing wire at the commercial/GSA price less the discount proposed in the ClassDB tab.

Comment ID: 510 {revised}��Please provide the process whereby infrastructure upgrades will be proposed, approved and implemented. (45) �

RESPONSE:  The contractor would propose these upgrades via the Shared Savings clause or through Tech Refresh, whichever was appropriate.

*****

 A.3.1.1 OFFEROR'S LIBRARY FOR THIS SOLICITATION {R1}

Comment ID: 527 ��The RFP states that "Where documentation exists only in hardcopy format, the respective center will be the sole location at which that documentation will be available for review.". Will the government post the location of all hard copy libraries? It would also be helpful if each Center would specifically identify those documents that are available in hard copy only (for example, NASA HQ has already done this). �

RESPONSE:  Corrections to the JSC bidderís library and the LeRC bidderís library are currently being made.  For the remaining centers where there are hard copies, a point of contact has been listed (GSFC, MSFC, ARC, HQ).  For the exact location, the offerors need to contact that individual.  If there is not a list of information available only in hard copy then it can be assumed that the documents posted electronically are the most relevant to that center.  

*****

E.2.2.4 COMP1 SEAT DESCRIPTION - COMPUTATIONAL SERVER SERVICES

Comment ID: 528 �

Amendment 1 summary file (pg2amd1.doc) provided the following language for RFP paragraph E.2.2.4:��16) E.2.2.4 COMP1 SEAT DESCRIPTION-COMPUTATIONAL SERVER SERVICES��This section is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:��Functionality: Provides CPU cycles and online storage volume on ODIN Computational Servers (Small to mid-range computational servers, not covered by other NASA consolidated initiatives). COMP1 seat shall provide 10 CPU hours of processing power equivalent to the computational capability stated in the performance delivery service levels. This includes hardware, system software and support, server software and support, network connection, and operations support to fulfill NASA's computational requirements. In addition, the table within this clause is modified to revise the service levels for Storage Volume and Data Backup and Restoration. In addition, the Typical Service Characteristics for Storage Volume is revised. The revised table is included here for information, and the RFP has been revised.��However, the language provided in Amendment 1 Attachment E (1218rfp-D-E.doc) for paragraph E.2.2.4 states:��E.2.2.4 COMP1 SEAT DESCRIPTION-COMPUTATIONAL SERVER SERVICES��The Contractor shall promptly report to the Center Information Technology Security Manager any suspected computer or network security incidents occurring on any systems. If it is validated that there is an incident, the Contractor shall provide all necessary assistance and access to the affected systems so that a detailed investigation can be conducted and lessons learned documented. Security logs and audit information shall be handled according to evidence preservation procedures.��Please clarify which language is correct. 



RESPONSE: Response provided on 12/30/97.

*****

G.1.1 BASE PLATFORM HARDWARE AUGMENTATION COMPONENTS

Comment ID: 525  {revised}�Reference Response to Comment 482��The Government's response to this comment states "Vendors are instructed to ignore the reference to GSA/Comm in the Category 1, 2, 3 column titles in the CSCC." Whatever the basis for the unit price, the Government is evaluating a discount from that unit price to evaluate the CSCC offer. If vendors are to ignore these references, what unit price should vendors assume they are putting into these columns that will then be discounted to reduce the plug number for the CSCC for the Center? (46)�

RESPONSE: The Triage Level 1 (T1) price should be the commercial or GSA price with a discount proposed.  If the T1 segments are not specifically met by a commercial or GSA price, then the contractor shall aggregate its commercial or GSA price unit price that meet the T1 requirements.  A separate volume shall be provided which identifies the commercial or GSA items that have been aggregated to develop the T1 price.



Triage Level 2 (T2) pricing shall be the unit price for facilitating the hardware/software listed in Attachment G.  For items in the CSCC only having T2 support, the price should be identified as the commercial or GSA price plus any desired surcharge for acting as a facilitator.  If a surcharge is applied, the item shall be bundled in a separate volume which identifies the unit price and the surcharge.



Triage Level 3 (T3) pricing is a business decision by the offeror if they wish to charge to meet the requirement specified in Section C.5.5.3.  No commercial/GSA representation pricing is expected to be available for this pricing. �

*****

�EXHIBIT 1 ODIN PRICE MODEL

Comment ID: 526 �Reference Response to Comment ID 406��This vendor would like to see the spreadsheet format described in the Government's response. (47)



RESPONSE:  The spreadsheet will be provided in the near future.

*****

A.3.11.3 ELECTRONIC AVAILABILITY OF PRICING EXHIBITS

Comment ID: 529 � �The pricing model rereleased on Dec. 24 appeared to be in response to comment id 505 regarding the formula in row 283 of the SUM sheet for each center. A test of this new formula indicates that it is still incorrect for all centers. The formula as it currently reads is: "=SUM(ARCFY99!$AS$338) +($AS$256). First, the fiscal year does not change across the row and secondly, the sheet reference was excluded from the AS256 cell. Will NASA revise this formula? �

RESPONSE:  This will be corrected in a future version.

*****

Comment ID: 530 �RESPONSE: DUPLICATE TO 529. � *****

A.1.1 SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED

Comment ID: 534 � Reference comment 368, we do not think that the answer to the question is consistent with the RFP. We assume that the site will order some combination of desktop computer seats to equal the minimum of seats in section Q for desktop computer seats. That is there is no relationship between a desktop computer seat�and a telephoney seat when it comes to ordering the minimum number of seats. If  the minimum desktop computer seats is 1000 and the minimum telephoney seats is 1000, a 2000 desktop seat order does not satisfy the requirement for 1000 telephoney seats. Do you concur?��Since the support infrastructure for telephoney, pagers, RF and PCs is different, the �contractors need minimums in all categories. That extends to RF systems, pagers�and the other devices that are requested. Will NASA order order the minimums in �category, such as pagers, RF devices, telephones, desktops, etc. ? �

RESPONSE:  The aggregate seat count refers to each area (Desktop, Server, Phone, FAX, Local Video, Admin Radio, LAN, Remote Comm., PA).  The response to comment id: 368 was revised on 12/30/97.

*****

 A.3 INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS (52.212-1) (JUN 1997)

Comment ID: 532 �

 Will NASA increase the page count to Volume 2 since the CSCC has been added to this Volume? �See A.3.4.c Title pages, the Subcontracting Plan, financial statements, Catalog of Selected Commercial Components (CSCC), and Tables of Contents are excluded from the page counts specified in paragraph (a) of this provision.

RESPONSE:  See section A.3.4.c of the RFP.  Title pages, the Subcontracting Plan, financial statements, Catalog of Selected Commercial Components (CSCC), and Tables of Contents are excluded from the page counts specified in paragraph (a) of this provision.

 *****

A.3.11.3 ELECTRONIC AVAILABILITY OF PRICING EXHIBITS

Comment ID: 531  {revised}� �In response to a question about quantities in the price model, NASA indicated that these values represented the maximum quantity from Attachment Q. With this in mind, please explain the following quantity discrepancies between the price model and Attachment Q.��A. ARC�1. FY99 NAD price model: 3000 attachment Q: 0�2. Center reaches maximum quantities in the model in FY00 rather than in FY01 as �indicated in attachment Q.�B. GSFC�1. FY02 PCELL price model: 114 attachment Q: 139�2. FY00 Remote Comm 2 price model: 14 attachment Q: 10�C. HQ�1. FY00 LVID price model: 240 attachment Q: 220�2. FY00 Group 1 total price model: 458 attachment Q: 705�3. FY02 PCELL price model: 200 attachment Q: 108�D. JSC�1. FY99 Comp1 Server price model: 25,500 attachment Q: 12,000�2. FY03 File1 Server price model: 18 attachment Q: 24�3. Price model levels off in FY07; attachment Q shows changing values for Comp1 and File1 servers in FY08 and FY09�E. KSC�1. FY99 SE1 total price model: 4,979 (3,735 PC plus 468 MAS plus 776 UNIX)�attachment Q: 836. (Subsequent years show the same discrepancy.)�2. Price model shows App1 server quantity at 103 in FY07; attachment Q indicates attaining this level a year earlier (FY06).�3. Price model shows File1 server quantity at 59 in FY07; attachment Q indicates attaining this level a year earlier (FY06).�4. Price model shows Remote Comm1 with a value of 594 in FY00; attachment Q indicates attaining this level in FY01.�5. Price model and attachment Q have completely different values in FY08 for Web1, App1, File1, Phone1, Phone2, Phone3, Phone4, Pcell, Fax1, Lan1, Lan2, Lan3, Remote Comm1, Remote Comm2, Remote Comm3 and Remote Comm4�F. LARC�1. FY00 LVID price model: 800 attachment Q: 500�G. LERC�1. Lan1, Lan2, Lan3 quantities do not correspond at all over the system life. For example in FY99, the price model shows quantities of 500, 200, and 400 respectively; while attachment Q has 7500, 600 and 500 respectively. �2. FY00 Phone 2 price model: 500 attachment Q: 4,000�3. FY00 AR2 price model: 350 attachment Q: 125�H. MSFC�1. FY00 Group1 total price model: 6,885; attachment Q: 2,424�2. FY03, FY05, FY07, and FY09 Servers, Phones, Fax, Video, Lan and Remote Comm groups in price model show quantities that do not correspond to values in attachment Q �I. SFC�1. FY99 Phone 3 price model: 23 attachment Q: 2,018�2. FY99 AR3 price model: 57 attachment Q: 24�3. FY99 Lan3 price model: 18 attachment Q: 51�4. FY99 RC3 price model: 184 attachment Q: 21�5. FY00 LVID, AR, and Remote Comm groups contain values in the model that do not�correspond to quantities in Attachment Q.�6. FY99 SE3 price model: 34 attachment Q: 30�7. FY00 SE3 price model: 34 attachment Q: 32�8. FY99 Group 3 price model: 403 attachment Q: 145�J. GWAC�1. FY01 App1 server price model: 50 attachment Q: 150�2. FY00 Comp1 server price model: 50 attachment Q: 8,000�3. FY01 Comp1 server price model: 150 attachment Q: 40,000�4. FY00 LVID price model: 800 attachment Q: 500�K. GWACH�1. FY03 File1 server price model: 18 attachment Q: 24�

RESPONSE: Discrepancies between AttachmentQ and the Spreadsheets will be corrected in Amendment 2.�*****� C.5.6.2 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT TRACKING SYSTEMS

Comment ID: 533 � �It will not be possible for any contractor to perform a 100% inventory of the Governments assets during the due diligence period. What if any financial responsibility will the vendor have if during the performance period errors are detected?

�RESPONSE:   The vendor should perform due diligence to a level adequate to ensure understanding of the risk of such errors and their probability of financial impact during the performance period.  Reference section A.1.1, paragraph (e) of the RFP, which states that ìAfter conducting the due diligence and negotiating any price adjustments, regardless of the methodology used in conducting due diligence, the Contractor is responsible to correct any further discrepancies found at no increase in price to the Government, regardless of the size or severity of the discrepancy.î 

 >>>>>�Will it be acceptable to correct the data base as errors are discovered?�

RESPONSE:  Yes.

>>>>>�NHB4200.2A/D is only available in hard copy. Does that mean that there is no read�only copy on the internet and that we must travel to GSFC to get a copy of the�document?

�RESPONSE: NHB 4200.2A and 4200.1D are now available electronically as of 1/5/97 though the GSFC Bidders Library.

>>>>>�Where is the GSFC Library and do we need an appointment to see the document or �is there a copy costs for the document?

�RESPONSE: Contact the designated point of contact for the centerís bidder library location, and to schedule an appointment to review the documentation. At GSFC there are no copy costs, however the vendor is required to bring their own paper. �***** 

A.3.11.3 ELECTRONIC AVAILABILITY OF PRICING EXHIBITS

Comment ID: 535 � �While testing the latest version (12/24/97) of NASA's ODIN price model, the following problems were noted:��1. The 12/24/97 Center workbooks were released with a suffix of "EXE" while the Vendor1 file is expecting a suffix of "XLS". In addition the Vendor1 summary file is now looking for Center specific files to be located in "D:\" rather than in the "C:\ODIN" directory specified in the Pricing Instructions. (Note that the same holds true for the GWAC summary.) 

RESPONSE: The Center workbooks were released with a suffix of .xls. The files should be downloaded into C:\ODIN. However, if the file was saved to D:\ then the path would be changed by mistake.

>>>>>

2. The Vendor1 Total Summary does not seem to calculate the total summary correctly in row 478 (disregarding the division by zero error). It appears that the formula is meant to add the rows from the major group subtotals (e.g., row 21 GP1PC Total). For example, part of the formula refers to row 9 "Software Tech Refresh" rather than row 21 "GP1PC TOTAL". This reference to an incorrect row is persistent throughout the formula.

�RESPONSE: Will be corrected in a future release of the Price Model.

>>>>>

3. The GSFC (all fiscal years) calculation for Gross Asset Value (Row 88 cell AI) is not consistent with other Center calculations for this value. The GSFC calculation is (AG3)*(AH88*AG88) which results in a huge number. Other Centers use a calculation of (AH88*AG88).

�RESPONSE: Will be corrected in a future release of the Price Model.

>>>>>�4. The ARC FY01 sheet for the MAC SE1 category has six hardware maintenance options that total 404 but the MAC SE1 quantity is 366. (Software maintenance options show the same discrepancy). Should not the hardware/software maintenance options total to the quantity specified or less?�

RESPONSE: As stated in (6) below, regular hardware maintenance is now standard, which reduces the total quantity for hardware maintenance option to 366.  The software maintenance options total 355.

>>>>>�5. The ARC FY01 sheet for MAC GP2 has the same inconsistency as #4 above.�

RESPONSE: The total for Mac GP2 is 1977.  The total quantity for hardware and software maintenance options under Mac GP2 both total 1,958, which are below the 1,977 total.

>>>>>�6. All centers show all the MAC SE1 hardware maintenance subcategories as options. Should there not be a "Standard" maintenance that is included in the MAC SE1 price?�

RESPONSE:  Will be corrected in a future release of the Price Model.  Regular hardware maintenance is standard.�*****

 


